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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

H < hdr22@clintonemail.com> on behalf of H 
Tuesday, August 30, 2011 1:00 PM 
justin[ [ 
Re: Re: 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Understood I should get new state berry for my trip to Paris tomorrow so w that and the 
iPad I should now be ok. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Aug 30, 2011, at 12:10 PM, 

> Sorry its so painful. 
> 

wrote: 

> This work around that I have is less than ideal for many reasons but its better than 
nothing. Our equipment at the house is fine. But power outages are so widespread that 
somewhere along the way something that connects to the house is out of power. 
> 
> I believe the blackberry isn't working bc we have blocked the ability from third 
partied to put anything on to your berry. Its the number one vulnerability when using 
berries -- every time u go to a new country they try to drop little pieces of software 
from the local network on there. And for what its worth -- that is what I am trying to do 
with the work around so its blocked. 
> 
> 
> ------Original Message-----­
> From: H 
> To: Justin G. Cooper 
> Subject: Re: 
> Sent: Aug 30, 2011 12:41 PM 
> 
> Got on my iPad but still working on bb. Thx for all your help. 
> 
> Sent from my iPad 
> 
> On Aug 30, 2011, 
> 
» Test. 1155 

at 

» Sent via BlackBerry 
> 

11 :55 AM, 

by AT&T 

> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

wrote: 
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